under the title of N. D. de la Victoire in memory of the defeat of Phipps before the city. This title was changed to that of N. D. des Victoires after the destruction of Admiral Walker's fleet in 1711.

No. 17.-Prescott Gate:

Ascending Mountain Hill, we pass through Prescott Gate, a massive structure joining by a wall the Castle St. Louis on the one side and on the other the grand battery, by a continuation of the fortifications. This gate was erect in 1797. It was named after General Robert Prescott.

No. 18.—The Bishop's Palace:

Within Prescott Gate and on the right we find the Bishop's Palace; one of the most ancient buildings in Quebec, having been begun soon after the erection of the See. It possessed a degree of historical interest standing on ground, the first cleared and cultivated in the country, and later the site of the first fort built by Champlain.

It was in the chapel of the Bishop's Palace, that the first parliament of the Province met in 1792.

No. 19.—"Le Chien d'Or":

The steps from Prescott Gate led to Buade street. On the left hand we find the Philibert house, a three story building of black stone. It bore at different times the names of Prentiss' Hotel, Freemasons' Hall, etc., but was better known as the